



RAGHAV GOSWAMI

✉ raghav.goswami40@gmail.com

☎ +61 0481009217

📍 1211/408 Lonsdale street, Melbourne, VIC 3000

About Me

Dedicated and goal oriented data enthusiast , experienced in SAP and FIORI Full stack Development, currently taking the role of Consultant, always upfront and towards the path of being a virtuoso in the development and understanding of business user stories/requirements. Consistently on the lookout to gather knowledge on variegated topics and an avid book reader. Google is my favorite companion and is always there by my side to get me out of convoluted pickles in development.

Out of Work, I get myself indulged in turf sports, playing FIFA and grab a hold of my guitar, pulling in some melody. I am a traveler with the sole purpose of getting to be acquainted with new places and people. I am keen on being aware of new technologies emerging into our lives and love following up on the Stock Market.

Hard Skill

- SAP ABAP
- SAP Business Application Studio
- SAP UI5 and CDS views
- Object Oriented Programming
- HTML
- Javascript
- Advanced Excel
- Python

Soft Skill

- Observation & Analysing
- Decision making
- Communication
- Multi-tasking

Education Background

- RMIT Melbourne
Master of Business Information Technology
Present
- NIT Jaipur | CGPA - 8.76 / 10
Bachelors of Tech, Mechanical Engineering
Completed in 2020

Professional Experience

Deloitte USI | Gurugram, India

Building and transforming client SAP landscapes to meet and fulfill their legal reporting, auditing, analytics and end to end business requirements. Working as an SAP ABAP and FIORI fullstack developer for Global ERP transformation projects extensively in the Hi-tech , sustainable energy and auto manufacturing domain.

| DC Consultant

01/05/2022 – 04/07/2023

| DC Analyst

14/09/2020 – 30/04/2022

Key responsibilities:

- Handling legal Consolidation reporting requirements and Trial Balance reporting as User Stories to build reports with the help of FIORI freestyle applications and basic / composite CDS views.
- Optimizing Performance of Analytics Reports for the report run time to be drastically reduced by 50-60%.
- Integrating SAP ERP with other third party systems for global financial consolidation, reporting and analysis through REST-based OData services.
- Solely handling FIORI developments and regular correspondence with clients on understanding the business requirement and developing a feasibility plan
- Building Adobe Forms & Interfaces for Client Invoice requirements handling the country/company code specific invoice layouts and taxation/pricing summaries.
- Automating the process of approvals/rejections of credit limit for a business partner by the respective Credit Analysts handled by building Workflows.

Public Works Department | Intern

14/05/2019 – 13/07/2019

Key responsibilities:

- Recognize inefficiencies in the waste treatment process by going On-Site to the treatment plant.
- Work alongside the City Bio-Medical Waste Treatment crew to plan and deliver higher efficiency of process treatment.

Extra-Curriculars

- President of Music and Cultural Arts society at NIT Jaipur
- Runners Up in Indo Asian Solar challenge EV competition
- Winners of Inter College Band Competition
- 2 times Runners Up in Inter Branch Football tournament
- Multi-instrumentalist